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Jo0000o00do0d 00dodndnd Formulate asmoking
policy for your office which is fair to both smokers and nonsmokers.
Write a 40-50 word memo informing all staff of the policy. [ [J [
OO0 0000oo0oodoooobOoo0ododdmemo
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D000 200000000000000000 TO:Al
Employees FROM: CEO, Willan Smith SUBJECT: NEW
SMOKING POLICY #f70909>For all the employees, especially
smokers#f70909>,[1] plz be aware that our companys new smoking
policy has been formulated as follow: A main smoking areas going to
be restricted #70909>before Next MONDAY[2], #f70909>anyone
Is not allowed to smoker in non-smoking zone even in the washing
room.[3] Plz target the smoking and non-smoking area and stick to
the #f70909>companys new policy.[4] Thx. O O O [1]0 0 O O O
JO000o00o0oo0oodooooooooooooon
OO00000 RUD0O000000 from next Monday.
Before UOD U OOOOODOOODOOUOOOUOODOOODOO
JO000000000000000 O: be restricted to the
roomnexttothetoilet. [SJU O U0 O0OOO0OOOOOOONOMO
Jo0000ododododod [4]0 0 O toensure that it is
fairtoall ofyou. 0 OO 0O O O O To: All staff From: Hope0068



Everybody know that smoking is dangerous for your health. And the
The studies didnt just point to the ill effects of smoking on those who
smoke--non-smokers, too. #70909>[1] Notice is hereby given that
the smoking area is located in the special #f70909>corner[2] of the
first floor of this building. This come into force #f70909>0n[3]
September 15th. Thanks. O O O [1jMemo O O O O 0O O 0O O O
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